
FILED 
IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT 

FOR THE EASTERN DISTRICT OF OKLAHOMA 
OCT 11 2015 

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA, 
PATRICK KEANEY 

Ely Clerk, U.S. District Court 

Deputy clerk 

Plaintiff, 
v. 

CARMA LYNN ELLIOTT, 
cAsE No. CR , 5 - a 7 o - R A w 

Defendant. 

INFORMATION 

The United States Attorney charges: 

EMBEZZLEMENT FROM INDIAN TRIBAL ORGANIZATIONS 
[18 u.s.c. § 1163) 

From on or about March 26, 2005 and continuing through April 2, 2011, in the Eastern 

District of Oklahoma, the defendant, CARMA LYNN ELLIOTT, with intent to convert them to 

her use, did knowingly retain $585,397.15 of moneys, funds and credits belonging to the Choctaw 

Nation of Oklahoma, a tribal organization, knowing them to have been willfully misapplied, in 

violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 1163. 

MARK F. GREEN 
United States Attorney 

EAN BURRIS, OBA# 16995 
Assistant United States Attorney 
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